

Aava Mobile Oy

Nahkatehtaankatu 2, Oulu 90130, Finland
Tel: 3588373800 ; Fax: 3588373811

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 21046-1609

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ABVH-EM7355

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ABVH-EM7355, granted on 10/20/2015.

The change filed under this application is:

1. Change the WWAN antenna and antenna matching components inside the host (FCC ID: UZ7ET55AE).

Except for the change above, the design, hardware and implementation are exactly same with original.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,



Antti Aho
antti.aho@aavamobile.com